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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Law Enforcement Personnel 

From:  Thomas Quinlan, OPOTC Executive Director  

Date:   Sept 16, 2025 

Subject: Deadline to Register for LETS September 18, 2025 
 

 

Register now for the Law Enforcement Training Symposium (LETS)! 

Sept. 28–30, 2025 – Kalahari Resorts & Conventions | Sandusky, Ohio 

Registration ends September 18, 2025 – 2 days left 

To learn more and to register, scan the QR code or go to 

https://ohioattorneygeneral.regfox.com/2025-lets  

Benefits of attending: 
 

Debriefings of three high profile criminal incidents detailing lessons from the tragedies:  

➢ 2022 shootings at Robb Elementary School in Uvalde, Texas 

➢ 2018 shootings at Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School in Parkland, Florida 

➢ Bourbon Street vehicular attack on Jan. 1, 2025, in New Orleans 

➢ Also attend a Panel Discussion on the aftermath of an officer-involved critical incident; hear 

from an officer involved, an FOP attorney, criminal investigators, a police psychologist, and a 

career grand jury prosecutor. 

 

Also attend assignment-based workshops or 

complete all 8 hours of mandatory CPT 

training in person.   

 

Become a VR Instructor or a Firearms 

Requalification Officer.   

 

Complete courses towards the new Tactical 

Patrol Officer Certification Program. 

 

Want to instruct CPT and do not meet the 

requirements…complete a special 4-hour 

course at LETS for CPT Instructional Skills to 

receive certification. 

 

Vendor show Sunday & Monday 

 

Awards Luncheon Tuesday 

 

 

EARN UP TO 22 HOURS OF CPT CREDIT 

WITH IN-PERSON TRAINING 

https://ohioattorneygeneral.regfox.com/2025-lets

